Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION
Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet

REGIONAL MEMORANDUM

299.2016 H

No.

0CT 13 2016 -
TO: Regional Office Division Chiefs / Officers-in-charge |
: Schools Division Superintendents
School Heads, Public Elementary and Secondary Schools

Teachers, Public Elementary and Secondary Schools
All Others Concerned

FROM:
SORAYAT.FACULO
Chief Education Supervisor
OIC, Office of the Regional Director

DATE: October 12, 2016

SUBJECT: CALL FOR SUBMISSION OF RESEARCH PROPOSALS FOR BASIC EDUCATION
RESEARCH FUND (BERF) FUNDING

1. Pursuant to DepEd Order No. 43 s, 2015, Revised Guidelines for the Basic Education
Research Fund (BERF) and DepEd Order No. 4 s, 2016, Amendment to DepEd Order No. 43 s,
2015, this Office is calling for submission of research proposals on Action Research and Basic
Research. Please refer to the aforementioned DepEd orders for more details.

2. Interested proponents shall submit their research proposal/s to the Policy, Planning
and Research Division (PPRD) - Regional Office for initial assessment in soft and hard copies.

3. For more information, all concerned may contact the PPRD staff at telephone no.

422-9590 or email at pprd.depedcar@gmail.com .

4, Immediate and wide dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
PPRD/PDE/cpp
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